
 

O’Kane & Associates, PLLC  
107 Union Drive, Suite 202 Washington, North Carolina 27889 / (252) 702-1910  

 

 

          November 16, 2023 

Chatham County, NC 

 

RE:  Savannah Ridge Subdivision – E-911 / Addressing Correspondence  

 

To whom it may concern –  

The purpose of this letter is to document the correspondence between Garden Street Communities 

Southeast, L.L.C with Chatham County with regard to the proposed street names within the proposed 

Savannah Ridge Subdivision.  The attached email provides documentation that the road names requested 

are available and have been requested by the developer of the project from Denise Suits with Chatham 

County.  Please refer to the attached email and road name application. 

 

Sincerely,  

 

 

 

O’Kane and Associates, PLLC 
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brian@okaneandassociates.com

From: Zach Daugherty <zdaugherty@gardenstreetcommunities.com>
Sent: Monday, June 12, 2023 10:39 AM
To: brian@okaneandassociates.com
Subject: Fw: Savannah Ridge
Attachments: SKM_C550i23061209570.pdf

 
 
Zach Daugherty 
Acquisitions & Development 
Garden Street Communities Southeast, L.L.C. 
149 US Hwy 70  
Garner, NC  27529 
O: 919.233.6747 
C: 910.548.8433 
 

The linked image
displayed.  The fi
been mov ed, ren
deleted. Verify th
points to the corr
location.

 
 
 

From: Zach Daugherty 
Sent: Monday, June 12, 2023 10:14 AM 
To: Denise Suits 
Subject: Re: Savannah Ridge  
  
Denise, 
 
Here is a copy of the updated street name application.  
 
Zach Daugherty 
Acquisitions & Development 
Garden Street Communities Southeast, L.L.C. 
149 US Hwy 70  
Garner, NC  27529 
O: 919.233.6747 
C: 910.548.8433 
 

The linked image
displayed.  The fi
been mov ed, ren
deleted. Verify th
points to the corr
location.

 
 

From: Denise Suits <denise.suits@chathamcountync.gov> 
Sent: Friday, June 9, 2023 4:31:45 PM 
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To: Zach Daugherty 
Subject: RE: Savannah Ridge  
  
Hey Zach, 
  
I got your email and was checking the road names. Orleans Drive, Mercer Ridge, Savannah Ridge Lane, Telfair Lane and 
Warren Dr are still available. Let me know as soon as you can which ones you choose. Send me another subdivision form 
with the ones you are going to use. 
  
Thanks, 
Denise 
  

From: Zach Daugherty <zdaugherty@gardenstreetcommunities.com>  
Sent: Friday, June 9, 2023 4:16 PM 
To: Denise Suits <denise.suits@chathamcountync.gov> 
Subject: Savannah Ridge 
  

age originated from outside the Chatham County email system. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and kno

Denise, 
  
I just left you a voicemail. Wanted to make sure that the proposed street names for Savannah Ridge are still 
available. Attached is the new proposed layout. As you can see, we have dropped some roads from the plans.  
  
Zach Daugherty 

Acquisitions & Development 

Garden Street Communities Southeast, L.L.C. 
149 US Hwy 70  
Garner, NC  27529 

O: 919.233.6747 

C: 910.548.8433 

  
The linked image
displayed.  The fi
been mov ed, ren
deleted. Verify th
points to the corr
location.
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